Orion Booster Club Meeting Minutes

February 9, 2023

Call to Order

Travis Noyd, President

Review and approval of January minutes

Autumn Loete, Secretary

Reading and approval of January Treasurer Report

Barb Cooper, Treasurer

- OMS uniform requests for football, cheer, wrestling, boys basketball and volleyball have been paid.
- We received \$1,800 from Quality Group for Fall/Winter 2022 spirit wear sales.
- The Booster Club made approximately \$8,000 from the concession stand during the OHS and OMS wrestling tournaments.

Committee Reports

- Concession
 - Due to logistics, Little League will be managing concessions for OHS boys baseball. The coach and AD have been notified. Little League has agreed to make a donation or become a member to Boosters in exchange.
 - The popcorn popper, nacho cheese warmer and hot dog roller will be ordered and delivered to the softball concession stand this month. Coke will also be delivering their cooler.
 - The popcorn popper in the inside concession stand needs a new filter. Barb will order one when she orders the popcorn popper from Gold Medal.
 - There are only 3 home track meets this year between the OHS and OMS.
- Merchandise
 - Spirit wear will be removed from Enchanted Florist by June. Spirit wear will be sold on June 10th during yard sale Saturday where we will be selling pork

chop sandwiches also. Beginning in August spirit wear will be available at Orion True Value Hardware and Corn Crib.

- 0
- Membership
 - \circ $\;$ Nothing new this month.
- Fundraising
 - The Texas Hold Em poker tournament has been put on hold.

Spring Parent Meetings

- 1. HSBBB meeting is February 20, time TBA. Concession parent is Katy Clark. Travis will attend this meeting.
- 2. HSBTR & HSGTR meeting is February 28 at 5:30 pm. Travis will attend this meeting.
- 3. HSGSB meeting is February 13 at 7 pm. Autumn or Jennifer will attend this meeting.

Old Business

- 1. Apparel locations
- 2. Counter Trust check \$1,500.00
- 3. OHS and OMS wrestling tournaments
- 4. Lions Club used our concession stand for a Robotics event at OHS. We made \$216.
- 5. The Booster Club donated \$120 to Mindy Carls' West Henry News Facebook page to help cover her expenses.

New Business

- 1. Travis Noyd will speak to the OHS and OMS AD's to request better communication with the Booster Club in regards to canceled and rescheduled sporting events. Also, sporting events that may have a special event attached that will potentially bring larger than normal attendance.
- 2. The Orion Baptist Church is holding Praise in the Park at Orion Central Park on April 29th, time TBA. Pastor Jeremiah Bullock and Heidi Elkins attended the meeting to ask if the Booster Club would be interested in serving pork chop meals and popcorn during the event as a fundraiser, which we agreed to.

Athletic Director Reports

• No AD's present

Purchase Requests

- 1. Brad Cirks, OMS Track. Track uniform purchase approved for a total of \$2,400.
- 2. Ben Meiresonne, representative for OHS Baseball. Approved \$1,500 toward the purchase of a Junior Hack Attack machine. It is used for pitching, grounders and fly balls.

Uniforms in the 2022-2023 rotation

- 1. OHS
 - a. Golf

Uniforms in the 2023-2024 rotation

- 2. OHS
 - a. Football away jerseys, Track, Girls Basketball & Cross Country

Thank You

 Jamie Erdmann (HSBBB), Jill Filler (HSGBB & MSGBB), Annika Kerker (MSBBB), Autumn Loete (HSWR), Stephanie Purdy (MSWR) for heading up concessions for each sport. Also thank you to Autumn Loete and Stephanie Purdy for leading concessions for the high school and middle school wrestling tournaments, respectively. Also to all those who worked their assigned shifts during the season.

Adjourn

Next meeting will be March 9, at 6 p.m. at The O Kitchen & Tap in the back room.

Special Note

The Booster Club would like to urge the community to make a donation to Mindy Carls' to support her West Henry News Facebook page. Mindy covers school and community events at her own expense. Donations can be made at https://www.buymeacoffee.com/mindycarls